Anthony Geck

From: Michael Moutrie <michael@absaccess.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 2:51 PM

To: Anthony Geck

Cc: howard@absaccess.com.au; mailbackupabs@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: 221024 FW: Report 221024 LAHC East Albury

Hi Anthony,

Yes that passing bay looks fine
Michael

Accessible Building Solutions
Access Audits and Reports.Accessible Design.Luminance Contrast Testing

Office: 0415 255 163 Account’s hours 8 — 4 Tues to Thurs
Howard: 0414 876 539 Howard’s hours 8 — 4 Tues to Thurs
Michael: 0450 334 995 Michael’s hours 8 — 4 Mon to Fri

2017 NSW Disability Access Inclusion Award Winner

While you can expect us to be careful, we cannot be liable for any loss, damage,
corruption or distortion in electronically transmitted information.

This email is confidential. If you have received this in error, please advise by
return email and remove from your inbox.

From: Anthony Geck <a.geck@brewstermurray.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 2:49 PM

To: Michael Moutrie <michael@absaccess.com.au>
Subject: RE: 221024 FW: Report 221024 LAHC East Albury

Hi Miachel,

As discussed, can you please confirm for the building surveyor on this project that what we have shown on the plans

for circulation clearance is sufficient — in response to his comments below:

Access is required under the BCA to the entrance doorway of each unit on the ground floor. It is debatable within the industry as to whether
this means that access to the door need only be provided (ie. just need to be able to get a wheelchair at the door), or whether the door
circulation spaces of AS1428.1 on the approach side should be achieved at the door. We believe the intent of the BCA requirement is the later.
If the access consultant specifically addresses this item and confirms that the circulation spaces are not required, then we will accept their
interpretation for this project.

Also, for the pathway at the rear, can you please confirm that adding the passing bay on my mark-up attached
would suffice? This seems to be the only area that doesn’t have ‘direct line of sight’.
If you can confirm these clearly in a letter / email it would be great.

| will send the new RFTs separately.

Regards

Anthony Geck
Associate Director
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